LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: MONDAY, 4 OCTOBER 2010
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 9.00 A.M.
AGENDA
1. Bodrum, 28 Queen Street. Morecambe (Pages 1 - 27)

Application for Variation of Licence

2. Morecambe Fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road Central. Morecambe (Pages 28 - 54)
Application for Variation of Licence

3. Pizzeria Italia, 15 Queen Street. Morecambe (Pages 55 - 81)
Application for Variation of Licence

4. Rehmans Takeaway, 26 Queen Street. Morecambe (Pages 82 - 107)
Application for Variation of Licence

5. Shahi Tandoori Takeaway, 8 Queen Street, Morecambe (Pages 108 - 134)
Application for Variation of Licence

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i) Membership

Councillors Helen Helme (Chairman), Bob Roe and lan McCulloch
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Tom Silvani, Democratic Services - 01524 582132 -
tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Thursday 23 September 2010.



Agenda ltem 1 Page 1

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 4TH OCTOBER 2010

Report of:  HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Reference: CM

Title: Hasan Erdem, Bodrum, 28 Queen Street. Morecambe, LA4 5EG
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Copy of current premises licence:- (pages 5 to 8)

2. Application form (pages 9 to 22)

3. Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary :- (page 23)
4. Notice of Hearing (pages 24 to 27)

Details of Application

Hasan Erdem has submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to
vary the premises licence for Bodrum, 28 Queen Street, Morecambe LA4 5EG

The current premises licence permits the following: -

Late night refreshment on Sunday to Thursday from 23.00 am to 04.00am the following day,
Friday and Saturday from 23.00" to 05.00am the following day with the condition attached to
the licence that :

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from
1am.

A copy of the current licence is at Document 1 attached to this report.

The application to vary the premises licence is to remove the condition relating to door staff
entirely from the licence.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 2 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as a representation has been received from the responsible authority as named
above.

PC Bernhardt of Lancashire Constabulary has made a representation based on the licensing
objective the prevention of crime and disorder. He has stated that 'the door staff provision is
inadequate as it will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol fuelled violent
crime and disorder.



Page 2

A copy of the representation is at Document 3 attached to this report

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and

- the protection of children from harm

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder

9.1 The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.



9.2

94

9.5

Page 3

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. It is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

¢ Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

¢ Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

o Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

o Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

e Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

o Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

o Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.



Page 4

Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of

best practice

e Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

e Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from

occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters

or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management

consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such

areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for the
applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that not all the
items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Page 5

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0040

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bodrum Takeaway
28 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 400066

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Thursday 23:00 04:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00 05:00
Sunday 23:00 04:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Thursday 11:00 04:00
Friday-Saturday 11:00 05:00
Sunday 11:00 04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hasan Erdem 28 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG.
hasanerdem_694@hotmail.com Telephone 01524 400066

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

19 August 201 AT AN LAPLNAGDAOTZ1130 - Page Tof4



Page 6

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
o bl LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0040
S —

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Offered Conditions

Operating schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

The management will make provisions for health and fire safety requirements and ensure that staff are
trained in the requisite procedures and have a working knowledge of the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A minimum number of [2] members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from 01:00.

The designated premises supervisor/premises licence holder will maintain a daily record comprising of the
following- start time and finish time of each door supervisor. The door supervisor will record their SIA
badge number and will sign and print their name in a legible form at the beginning and end of each tour of
duty. The record shall be kept securely on the premises for at least 6 months and shall be produced on
request to the police or other authorised person.

A crime prevention survey is to be carried out by the police and their recommendations fully complied with
by the premises licence holder prior to the premises opening/the variation taking effect.

To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system, which complies with the minimum requirements,
expected of Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during all hours that a licensable activity takes place
on the premises.

The premises licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor or a person nominated by them
shall be a member of and regularly attend meetings of any pubwatch scheme for the area within which the
premises are located and would include registration and use of community/network radio.

c) Public safety

Fire exits are kept maintained and are never impeded in any way. A Il fire fighting equipment, exits and
emergency lighting are annually maintained. Continued compliance with health and safety regulations.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See (b).

19 August 201 AT AN LAPLNAGDAOTZ1130  Page 2o 4



Page 7

Legal and Human Resources

Lice_lr];i;g azlclztion L ANC ASTER
Dalton Square m
Lancaster

LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0040

e) The protection of children from harm

Children will not be allowed on the premises after 21:00 hours.

19 August 201 AT AN LAPLNAGDAOTZ1130 - Page 3 of 4



Page 8

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNA0040

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bodrum Takeaway
28 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 400066

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Thursday 23:00 04:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00 05:00
Sunday 23:00 04:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Thursday 11:00 04:00
Friday-Saturday 11:00 05:00
Sunday 11:00 04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hasan Erdem 28 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19 August 201 AT AN LAPLNAGDAOTZ1130 - Page 4 of 4



- address if

Page 9 RECEIVED
p 03 AUG 255

e - 2w

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional) ]

-

Applicati;:m to vary a premises licence under the Lfcensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the and of the form,

If you are compieting this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records, -

We .. X ASA s - eing the premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(Insert name(s) of applicant) ) .
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 be:low

;o

T

Premises licence number

LADLNADUE

Part 1 - Premises details . .
Postal address of prernises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

BADE UM o
23 Queery STRedcx
MoRECrAmbe
Post town /. A—Lf S-&G
Telephone number at premises (if any) L S2L Loeoocoés |
Non-domestic rateable value of premises .‘ £ 2 6 o %) ;

Post code

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone numbar 7

E-mazil address
(opticnat)

Current postal A }

different from
premises address

] ' Postcode

Post Town




Page 10

Part 3 - Variation

. . Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed varlation 1o have effect as saon as possible? B/

Day Month  Year.
N N N I N

If not do you want the variation to take effect from {

If your pré:posed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to.attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend L ’

Please describe briefly the nature of tha proposad variation (Flesse 562 Fuldance rote 7]
10 Romove Cb NT oM

A MUSTMOMT numbe— @P 2
Merbers o0 Asor Saflf
F9iSlered  wikte Mel <0
TN Ay G (B0




Page 11

Part 4 Operating Schedute

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this appllcation to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated antertainment

é} plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A)

b)  films (i ticking yes, fill in box B)

g) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, ill in box o}

d} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) - tive music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f recorded music (if ticking yes, fill In box F)

& performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h}  anything of a simjlar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) .

Provision of entertainment cilities for:

I} making music {if ticking yes, fill in box i)
1} dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)i
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, ill in box k)

Provision of Jate night refreshiment (i ticking.yes, fill in box 1)

Sale by retai] of aleohol (if ticking yeé, fili In bax M)

In all cases complete boxes N,Oznhdp

Please tick ¥ yes

DOoOOooo oo

Oooo



Page 12

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ‘Indoors
Standard days and indoors or autdoors_or both - please tick [Y] ou
: oors

timings (please read {please read guldance note 2)

guidance note 6}

Day | Start | Finish ) Both
Maon |- ' Please give fgrther detalls he rerease read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any segsona! varlatlons for performing plays {please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri - { Non standard timings. Wher end to us ‘premises for
the performance of plays a different times to those |lsted in the
column on the laft, please tist (please read guldance note 5)

Sat '

Sun

B

Films Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors | Indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick [Y]{please Outdoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)
guldance note 6) ‘
Day | Start | Finish ' : Both
§F™on Piease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue .

“Wed . Stzte any seasonal variations for the exhlbrtion of films (please read

guldance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to usa the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listedinths -
colump on the laft, please list (please read guldance note 5)

Sat - ‘

Sun




C

Page 13

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and .
timings {please read
| guidance note 6) )
Day | Start | Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonai variations for Indoor sporting events (please read _
guidance note 4) .
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
. Indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, piease list {please read guidance note 5}
Fri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling enterfainment - Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [¥] {please read guidance nate 2} Outdoars

timings {please read '

guidance niote 6} :

Day | Start | Finish ‘ _ Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

' -} boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listad

In the column on the left, please tist (please read guidance note 5)

Sat )




Page 14

Sun

Live music : Will the performance of tivg music take place | indoors

" Standard days and indoors ar outdoors er both - please _t_tdc Yl Outdoors
timings {please read {please read guldance note 2)
guldance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish . Both
- Mon - Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
- Wed : State any seasgnal variatlons for the perforrnance cf live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the g[em ses for

Fri :
— : the performance of live muslc at different times to those listed in
‘ the column on the teft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

‘Sat

sun

F
Recorded music l Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors ot both — please tick [Y]
! Outdoors

timings {please read {please read guidance note 2).
guidance nota 6) o
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)
{ Tue
Wed ) State any seasonal varlations for playing recorded music {please read
: guidance note 4) '
Thur




Page 15

-

Non standard timings, Where you inten‘d to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the golumn on the left, plegse list (please read o

Euldance note 5)

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place wdoors
dance - ndoors or outdoors or both — please tick Outdoors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2} -
timings (please read
| guidance note 6)
Day | Start [ Finish { Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ]
Wed ’ State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
’ read guidance note 4)
Thur '
"l ’ , Non mndérd timings_Where yoy Intend to nse the premises for
e the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please ljst {please read guidance note
: dsted in the column on the eft,plesse st (ren
at .
Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or {g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note €)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be
providing :

Day | Start 7 Finish Will this entertainment take place indoars or Indoor
' outdoors or both - please tick [¥] {please read
guidance note 2}
Both

Man ’ l




Page 16

Please give further details here (;.Jlease read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for eptertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (&), {f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4

Fri

Sat Non standard timings, Where vou Intend to use the premises for

1 the entertalnment of similar description to that falling within {e),

{f) or {g] at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

5 please list (please read guidance note 5) .

un ' :

Provision of.
facilities for
making music
Standard days and_

timings {please raad
guldance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilitles for making music you will

be providing ‘

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (please Outdoors

read guidance note 2) Both

. Pay | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonat var|ations for the provision of fa ilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for
srovision of facilities for making muslc entertain at different
times to thosa listed In the column on the left, plaase list (please

< read guidance note 5) .

Sun




J

Page 17

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be ndors or Indoors f '
facilities for outdoors or both - please tick {see guidance
dancing hote 2) . Outdoors ,
Standard days and
" timings (please read " Both
guldance note 6)
Day | start - [ Finish | Please glve a description of the facllities for danc ng you will be
praviding :
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidanée note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal varlations for providing dancing facll{ties. {please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed In the column on.the eft, please list (please
5ot read guidance note 5) : '
Sun

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling

within | or |
Standard days and
tirmings (please read
guldance note 6}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment faci lity you
will be providing .

Day | start | Finish | Will the entértalnment facility be indoors or indeor
gutdogrs or bath ~ please tick [Y] (please read -
guidance note 2) Outdoor

Mon Both




Page 18

Tue

Wed

Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for the pravision of facjlities for
ling v_th[n for]

entertainment of a similar description to that fal
(please read guidance nota 4

Sat

Sun

on standard timings. Whera you intend to use the p,émi;es for the

' provision of facilltles for entertainment of a similar descrlption to

that failing within | or | at different times to those listed in the
golump on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

Wilt the p__rovi;i;an of late night refreshment Indoors
e

Late night

refreshment take place jndoors or outdoors or both - Outdoors

Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish . Both

Mon Piease give further detalls here (please read guldance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seﬁsonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the prernis for
the pravision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat note 5) :

Sun

10




M

Page 19

Supply of alcohol WIN the sale of alcohal be for On the premises .
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) ¥ >
. | timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

guldance note 6)

Day | Start [ Finish { Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol_{please read
1 ————] guidance note 4]

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings, Where you Intend to use the premises for
— the su of alcohol at different times to th e tisted jn the

column on the lgft, please lIst (please read guidance note 5 .

Fri

Sat

Sun

N .

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the
«hildren (please read guidance note 8}

services, activities, other entertainment or

premises that may give rise to concern Irt respect of

o)

{1 Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
uidance note €)

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start | Finish

- Mon [

Tue

I




.Page 20

Wed Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from thosa listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri -

Sat'

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

10 | Romove. Condinand

I A munimom o 2 Memberﬁ of
deor .S‘V*\-FF Feats}a’eé TSN ’\';\"‘LS‘A
Will ke o doty feom (4am)

FZLA.Q:) A Qoulrord.t?j. .

' Piease tick Y ves
I have enclosed the premises licence f

0 if you have hot ticked
one of these boxes
please fill In reasons
for.notincluding the
licence, or part of it, .
below

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12




Page 21

P
Describe any additional ste

of the proposed variation:
2) General - all four licansing objectives (b,c,d,e} {please read guidance note 9)

ps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as & result

.b) The preventlon of crime and disorder

<) Public safety

[

d) The pravention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

13



Page 22

Please tick ¥ yas

*  Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee
*  Ihave sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities dnd

z
others where applicable oo
* | understand that | must now advertise my application D/
* ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of It or explanation D/’“
| understand that If | do not comply with the above requirements my application will =2

be rejected A
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE bN CONVICTION ']"O A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION .

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note? 0

* Signature of applicant (the current premises licance halder) or applicant's solicttor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). if signing on behalf of the applicant please state

inwhat capacity.

Signature

-------------------------

..........................

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2 applicant (the current premises licence
holder} ar 2* applicant's soficitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12), If -
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. -

Signature

[BF: N kst AT b R R RS S e ER 44T e et s
Capacity

ey st bab e eh s ea s ot wona e rn e S W int et [

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 13) :

Post town . Post code

Telephone nurnber (if any}

i you would prefer us to correspand with you by e-mail your e-mall addrass {optional)

14



Page 23

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Lancashire
Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall

Dalton Square
Lancaster

LA1 1PJ :
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Bodrume Takeaway, 28 Queen Street, Morecambe

I am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, poiice feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application .

Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resclve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer

I\Licensing-LancasteriLicensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 24

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Mr Hasan Erderm

The Responsible Authorities: PC Bernhardt

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Bodrum will
take place on the 4th October 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at 9.00
a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6th day of September 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 25

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 26

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 27

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



Page 28 Agenda ltem 2

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: MORECAMBE FRIED CHICKEN

Report of:  HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Reference: CM

Title: Alie Ltd, Morecambe Fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road Central.
Morecambe, LA4 5BX
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Copy of current premises licence:- (pages 32 to 35)

2. Application form (pages 36 to 49)

3. Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary :- (page 50)

4. Notice of Hearing (pages 51 to 54)

Details of Application

Alie Ltd has submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to vary the
premises licence for Morecambe fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road Central, Morecambe LA4
5BX

The current premises licence permits the following: -

Late night refreshment on Sunday to Thursday from 23.00 am to 00.00am, Friday and
Saturday from 23.00 to 02.30 the following day with the condition attached to the licence
that:

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty
from 01.00 hours

A copy of the current licence is at Document 1 attached to this report.

The application to vary the premises licence is to remove the condition relating to door staff
entirely from the licence.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 2 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as a representation has been received from the responsible authority as named
above.

PC Bernhardt of Lancashire Constabulary has made a representation based on the licensing
objective the prevention of crime and disorder. He has stated that 'the door staff provision is
inadequate as it will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal



Page 29

effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol fuelled violent
crime and disorder.

A copy of the representation is at Document 3 attached to this report

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added

Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and
- the protection of children from harm

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder

9.1 The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.



9.2

94

9.5

Page 30

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. It is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

¢ Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

¢ Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

o Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

o Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

e Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

o Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

o Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.



Page 31

Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of

best practice

e Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

e Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from

occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters

or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management

consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such

areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for the
applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that not all the
items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Page 32

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0029

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Morecambe Fried Chicken
265/266 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5BX. Telephone 01524 418069

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00 02:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Thursday 09:00 00:00
Friday-Saturday 09:00 02:30
Sunday 09:00 00:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Alie (Morecambe) Ltd 265/266 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5BX.
Telephone 01524 418069 or 07787 324555 (Ramazan)

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Alie (Morecambe) Ltd 5412027

19 August 201 AT AR LAPLNAQORO/16017 - Page 1ol 4



Page 33

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
o bl LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAQ0029

Embedded!Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Offered Conditions

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from 01.00 hours

2. The designated premises supervisor will maintain a daily record co mprising of the start time and finish
time of each door supervisor. The door supervisor will record thei r SIA badge number and will sign and
print their name in a legible form at the beginning and end of each tour of duty. The record shall be kept
securely on the premises for at least 6 months and shall be produc ed on request to the police or other
authorised person

3. A crime prevention survey is to be carried out by the police andt heir recommendations fully complied
with by the premises licence holder prior to the premises opening/the variation taking effect

4. To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system, which complies wit  h the minimum requirements,
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during al | hours that a licensable activity
takes place on the premises

5. The designated premises supervisor or a person nominated by them s hall be a member of and
regularly attend meetings of any Pubwatch scheme for the area with in which the premises are located
and would include registration and use of community/network radio

6. There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other e ntertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Public Safety

All relevant Health and safety and fire certificates in place
Customers are not allowed in the kitchen area

The prevention of public nuisance
Waste bins provided for litter

The protection of children from harm
There is nothing in the operation of these premises which will cause harm to children

Condition attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

19 August 201 AT AR LAPLNAQORO/16017 - Page 2o 4



Page 34

Legal and Human Resources

ol LANCASTER
Dalton S
Lancastor CITY COUNCIL

LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNA0029

Signs to be prominently displayed at the exit to the premises requesting that customers leave quietly.

19 August, 2010 AT AR LAPLNAGU2S/16617 - Page 3 of



Page 35

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNA0029

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Morecambe Fried Chicken
265/266 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5BX. Telephone 01524 418069

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00 02:30
Sunday 23:00 00:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Thursday 09:00 00:00
Friday-Saturday 09:00 02:30
Sunday 09:00 00:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Alie (Morecambe) Ltd 265/266 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5BX.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Alie (Morecambe) Ltd 5412027

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19 August 201 AT AR LAPLNAQORO/16017 - Page 4 of 4



Page 36

!

Pﬂnb IENVPREN

{Insert name and address of rel evant-licensing.authority andits reference number {optional)]

Application to vary a premises licence under the Ll-censing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are compteting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

/We A‘LG(LTD) ............... being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(Insert name(s) of applicant) .
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 _bglow

Premises licence number

LAPLN O6 29

Part 1 — Premises details : ,
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

166 MPRINEG RBDAD Cendvad

MOREC AMBRE-
. S .
MeRvEcAambe. {Ried Clicken
Post tow . Post code .
ey LAl S8Y
Telephone number at prem%ses (it any) L B\S2LG L iB0gd
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 31 o0
Part 2 - Applicant details '
Daytime contact telephene number L &) SQ—L-| LR O 6 q
E-mail address l
{optional)
Current postal
- address If
different fram
premises address
Post Town . Postcode




Page 37

Part 3 - Variation

Plense tick Yyﬁ/

Day Month  Year,
If not do you want the variation to take effect from LI T V11T 717713

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

If your préposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to. attend the
premises at any ane time, please state the number expected to attend j

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed varllation (Please see guidance note 1)

10 Remoye. ¢ R oy
A MINLMOM poomber 0@ A
Merm bers e{‘- door S.*a.{r? rcaa's.l&di
Losi M e Sl ‘u‘_:lll be O';J
Aoty Gom (?l«qm) Qa.k,&aj i

, <A

FAg v
/|




Page 38

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is suecessful,

Provision of regulated entertainment

.a) plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, ill in box C)

dj boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) | tive music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill In box F)

g Aperformancés of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of ais_i;'ni lar description to that falling within (&), (f)‘ or (g)
(if ticking yes, ill in box H)

Provision_of eptertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I}
h] dancing {if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {i} or (j)

{if ticking yes, fill in box X)

Provision of late night refreshinent (if ticking yes, filt in box L}

Sale by retail of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases cc;mplete baxes N, O and P

Plaase tick ¥ yes

D000o oo

OO0



A

Page 39

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick [¥]
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) | Outdoors
| Suidance note 6) ' ' '
Day | Start | Finish ) _ Both '
‘Man ' Please glve further detalls here (please read guidance note 3]
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read
guidance note 4) e
Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Where you Inten use the premises f
the performance of plays at diffsrent times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note s}
Sat ’
Sun

B

Films

timings (please r
guidance note 6)

Standard days and

ead

Will the exhibition af fitms take place Indoers | Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please Outdoars

read guidance note 2)

Day | Start [ Finish - Both
T-Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue

‘Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thar

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the -
column on the left, please list {please read guldance note 5)

Sat .

Sun




C

Page 40

Indoor sporting

events

Standard days and

timings {please read
uidance note 6)

Please give further details {please read guidance note 3)

."

Day | Start | Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read _
guidance note 4) ,
Wed
Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
: indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
I;ri )
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment . Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick [¥] (please read guidance nate 2)- Outdoars

timings (please read '

uidance note &) ‘

Day | Start [ Finish ' . Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidarice note 3)

Tue

Wad State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(pleasa read guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to yse the premises for

i ~| boxing or wrestling entertalnment at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




Page 41

Sun

E

Live music

Will the performancs of live music take place | Indoors
please tick [Y]

" Standard days and indoors or outdeors or bath -~
timings (please read (please read guldance nota 2 Outdoors
guidance note 6) :
Day | Start | Finish . Both |
- Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
- Wed State any séasonal variations for the performance of live music
(pléase read guidance note 4) -
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the prernisas for
—_ the performance of live music at different times to those listed In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}
Sat . .
Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note §)

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors of bath - please tick [Y]
Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)
1 Tue
Wed Stats any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4) '
Thur




Page 42

Fri ! Mon standard timings. Where you'intend to use the premises for —]

the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
J those listed in the column on the left, please list (please raad -
: guidance note 5)

Performances of WIill the performance of dance take place wdoors
dance - indogrs or outdoors _or both - ple se tick [Y] Outdoore
Standard days and {please read guidance note 2}

timings {please read

guidance note &)
Day | Start | Finish ‘ Bath
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue .
Wed State any seasonal variations for the perfermance of dance {please
[ read guidance note 4)
Thur '
Fri , Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the_ premises for
- the performance of dance 2 entertainment at differant times o those
listed In the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note
5y il please st [plea:
Sat 5) ‘
f sun

similar description
to that falling
within (e), {f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Anﬁhi ng of a Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing :

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
Outdoor

guidance note 2}

Both




Page 43

Please give further detajls here (élease read guidance nate 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

| the entertainment of simllar description to that falling within (e),

{f} or {g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

- please list (please read guidance note 5)

un .

Provision of.

Pleasa give a description of the facilities for making music you wilt

facilities for be providing
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6) .
will T:he facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors (
_ ?; :';ut:liI ?jo:\sc :r b:ﬂ; )—- please tick [Y] (please Outdoors
“Day | Start | Finlsh ac guldance note Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of facilties for
making musle {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fii Non standard timings, Where you intend o use the premises for
rovision of facilities for making music entertainment at differant =
times to those listed In the column on the left, plaase list (please
ot read guidance note 5) .
Sun




J

Page 44

| Provision of
facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 5)

indoors

Will the facilities for dancin be indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see guidance
hote 2) _

Qutdoors

Both /

Day | Start | Finish

Please give 3 description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Please give further details here [please read guidance note 3)

' -

Wed t _!l_“

State any seasonal varlations fg_[_mridﬁg,g_ancing facilities {please
read guidance note 4)

Nen standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
_tge_groﬁsion‘uf_faci[ities  for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column an.the left, please Ust (piease
read guidance note 5) . '

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within | or )
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing .

Day | Start [ Finish

Mon

Will the entértainment facili ¢ indgors or ' Indoar
gutdoors or both — please tick [X] (please read LO“t doa T

guidance note 2)

[ Both




Page 45

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that fall{ng withi Tor]
(please read gundance note 4)
Fri
Sat Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
"provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar descriptionto
that falling within ! or ) at different times to those listed in the
Sun - golumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

will the Eovlgl;:n of late night refréshment Indoors

Late night

refreshment take place Indoors or outdaors or both - Outdoors

Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seésonal variations for the provision of {ate night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where youy ntend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5} .

Sun

10




M

Page 46

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be 7or EJn the premises .

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box ) -

timings {please read ‘(please read guidance note 7) E ff the premises
idance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish | Both

Mon /

l‘ | State any seasonal variation

s for the supply of alcohol (please read
{ guidance note 4]

Thur Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
" —————{ the supply ofalcoho| at different times to thosae liste

d in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance n

Fri / ‘/ ‘ -

ote 5)

Please highlight any aduit entertainmen

O

matters ancillary to the use of the
<hildren (please read guidance note 8)

t or services, activities,

other entertainment or
premises that

may give rise to concern in respect of

| Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Pay | Start | Finish

. bfion L }

e

State any seasonal variations [please read guidance note 4)

11



Page 47

Wed Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at differsnt times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat'

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on The licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

TO  Renwve. Condoirors
e ML mom Num per O{L 2
mllucwﬁ . 6( Vo an-@(‘ g Siered

o M Sta Wil oy o

Y o () e + atet,

Please tick ¥ yes
| have enclosed the premises licence H’y

El if you have hot ticked
one of these boxes
pleasa fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of It, .
below

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises ticence

12




Page 48

P
Describe any additional ste

of the proposed variation;
a) General ~all four licensing objectives (bicde} |

Ps you Intend to take to promate the four licensing objectives as a result

please read Buidance rote 8}

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

!

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

&) The protection of children from harm

13



Page 49

Please tick ¥ yes

*  Phave sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities snd
others where applicable -

*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

*  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the abave requirements my application will

be rejected

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee ' B/
v

g

[~

IT S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE .ON CONVICTION 'I;O AFINEUP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures {please read guidance n&te10) :

* Slgnature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). if signing on behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity.

Signature
Date..n €23 8#1(5..-..
Capacity '

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent {please read guidance note12), ¥f -
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

BN N VLA S Ay e R G4 A

.......................

Date. v mmerier e sere o 1ALty bR e RSS20 8 e v ene

Capacity

nans B eRAI U RE R S din e e nan e Ra i 1en

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 13)

L

Past town Post code

Telephone number (if any]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mall addrass {optional)

14



/ Page 50

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Lancashire
Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA11PJ
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear Sir/fMadam

Re: Morecambe Fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road, Morecambe

I am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application .

Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer

ILicensing-Lancaster\Licensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 51

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To:  The Applicant: Alie (Ltd)

The Responsible Authorities: PC Bernhardt

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Morecambe
Fried Chicken will take place on the 4th October 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall,
commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6th day of September 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 52

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 53

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 54

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



Agenda ltem 3 Page 55

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 4TH OCTOBER 2010

Report of:  HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Reference: CM

Title: Hasan Kalayci, Pizzeria Italia, 15 Queen Street. Morecambe, LA4 5EQ
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Copy of current premises licence:- (pages 59 to 62)

2. Application form (pages 63 to 76)

3. Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary :- (page 77)
4. Notice of Hearing (pages 78 to 81)

Details of Application

Hasan Kalayci has submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to
vary the premises licence for Pizzeria Italia, 15 Queen Street, Morecambe LA4 5EQ

The current premises licence permits the following: -
Late night refreshment on Monday to Sunday from 23.00 am to 04.00am the following day
with the condition attached to the licence that :

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty
from 01.00 hours Saturday and Sunday until close. (Subject to existing shared
arrangements)

A copy of the current licence is at Document 1 attached to this report.

The application to vary the premises licence is to remove the condition relating to door staff
entirely from the licence.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 2 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as a representation has been received from the responsible authority as named
above.

PC Bernhardt of Lancashire Constabulary has made a representation based on the licensing
objective the prevention of crime and disorder. He has stated that 'the door staff provision is
inadequate as it will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal



Page 56

effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol fuelled violent
crime and disorder.

A copy of the representation is at Document 3 attached to this report

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and

- the protection of children from harm

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder




9.1

9.2

94

9.5

Page 57

The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. It is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

o Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures
Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

o Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

¢ Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

o Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a



Page 58

risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

o  Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.

o Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

o Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

e Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters
or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management
consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such
areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for the
applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that not all the
items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Page 59

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0050

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Pizzeria Italia
15 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EQ. Telephone 01524 419400

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday - Sunday 23:00 04:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 11:00 04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hasan Kalayci 35 Edward Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4BL.
Telephone 01524 419400

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSO/16323 - Page 1ol 4



Page 60

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
o bl LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO00SO
S —

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Offered Conditions

1. A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from 01.00 hours
Saturday and Sunday until close. (Subject to existing shared arrangements)

2. A crime prevention survey is to be carried out by the police and t heir recommendations fully complied
with by the premises licence holder prior to the premises opening/the variation taking effect

3. Toinstall, maintain and operate a CCTV system, which complies wit  h the minimum requirements,
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during al | hours that a licensable activity
takes place on the premises

4. The premises licence holder will register and use community/network radio

5. There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Operating Schedule
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
All staff are trained and made aware of the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Recordable CCTV has been installed on the premises
One bouncer will be working at our premises from 01.00 to 04.00.

c) Public Safety

Relevant Health and Safety certificates are in place.
Customers are not allowed into the kitchen area

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Litter bins are provided in the premises

e) The protection of children from harm
There is nothing in the operation of these premises that would cause harm to children

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSO/16323 - Page 2o 4



Page 61

Legal and Human Resources

Lice_lr];i;g azlclztion L ANC ASTER
Dalton Square m
Lancaster

LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0O050

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAGDBO/16523  Poge 3of4



Page 62

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNAO0050

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Pizzeria Italia
15 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EQ. Telephone 01524 419400

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday - Sunday 23:00 04:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 11:00 04:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Hasan Kalayci 35 Edward Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4BL.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSO/16323 - Page 4 of 4



I e

[ S RN I !

Page 63 RIECE 1w S

[insert name and address of refevant licensing authority and its reference number (optiomalf ~—w— T ™ f

Application to vary a premises licence under the Li-censing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals, In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black Ink, Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

.ﬁ.lbeing the premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(Insert name(s) of applicant) .
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

L APLNAOOSO

Part 1 — Premises details .
Postal address of premises ar, if none, ordnance surve map reference, or description

' 2. ——
1 Queen STReEET V& 'ﬂ"\q\ -L\Fth.ﬁ-

MO RE CAMBE
Post town : é/ < E. Q. Post cﬁde_
Telephone number at prem;ses (it any) LO \S24y < L0 ]
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 23350 '

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telepheone number

E-mail address

(optional)
Current postal

- address if
differant from /

premises address

Post Town . " Postcode




Page 64

Part 3 - Variation

i Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year.

If not do you want the variation to take effect from C T 17 |-

If your pﬂ::posed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to. attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend 7

Please describe briefly the nature of the Proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1

10 Ke. MoLe. ConNdihors |




Page 65

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts o

this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

)
b)
<)
d)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}
films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill In box o}

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

anything of a similar description to that fal[ing within (e), (f). or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) _

Provision_of entertajinment facilities for;

i)
)
k)

. making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )]

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)]
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (j)
. (i ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, filt in box L)

Sale by retall of alcohol (if ticking yes, fillin box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O aind P

f the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

Please tick ¥ yes

UO000O0O oo

O 0O




A

Page 66

Plays Will the performance of 2 play sake placy J Indoors

Standard days and Indoors or oytdoors or both = plaage tick [Y) :

timings (pleasa read {please read guldance note 2) | Outdoors

guidance note 6) ' ' '

Day | start [ Finish _ _ | Both

Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {piease read
guidance note 4) e

Thl.!l' M . .

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different timas to those listed jn the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5

Sat '

Sun

B

H the exhibition of films take place indaors | ndoors

Films !

Standard days and or autdoors or both - please tick [Y]{please

timings (please read read guldance note 2} _ Outdoors

guidance note 6) . ‘

Day | Start | Finish - Both

™Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

‘Wed State any seasonal variations for the e;ﬁibﬁlon of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur ‘

Fri Non standard timings, Where you Intend to usea th rermises for
the exhlbition of films at different times to those lsted in the
sglt_.t_nln_oﬂ_w._glgie_lisﬂp[ease read guidance note 5)

Sat . '

Sun




Page 67 .

C

Indoor sporting Please give furt.her details (please read guidance note 3)

events
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue ‘ State any seasonal variattons for Indoor sporting events {please read ]

—] guidance note 4) _
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisas for
: indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
colymn on the left, please |ist (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment - Indoors
entertainments take place indoors or outdaors or both — pleasa

Standard days and tick [Y] [please read guidance note 2)- Qutdoors
timings {please read '

guidance note 6) .

Day | start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here [please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ‘ State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestl ng entertainmant
—{ (please read guidance note 4) -

Thur

Fri - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
i : different times to those listad

boxing or wrestling antertalnment

'| in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




Page 68

Sun

E

Live music ' il the performance of live music take place | Tndoore
" Standard days and Indoors or qutdoors or both — please tick [Y]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) ’ Otitdoors
guidance rnote 6) '
.| Day | Start | Finish - . Both
- Mon - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
" 'Wed . State any ségsgnal variations for the performance of live music
{pléase read guidance note 4) :
"Thur
Fri . Non standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises for
— the performance of live music at different times o those isted in
the column on the left, pleasa list (please read guidance note 5) .
Sat . :
Sun

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place | indoors

Standard days and indoars or outdoors or both — please tic
timings (pleass read {please read guldance note 2) Outdoors
guldance note &) e
-t}
Day [ Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further detafls here (please read guidance note 3)
1 Tue

Wed ' State any seasonal varlations for playing recorded music {please read

guidance note 4) .

Thu}




Page 69

Fri

Sat

Sun

the ing of recorde

those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

guidance note 5)

Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
he playing of ded musie entertainment at different times to

G

Perfermances of Will the erfnrm;nce of dance take place Indoors

dance - indoors or outdoors_or both - piease tick Outdoors

Standard days and {please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guldance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variatfons for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Naon stand. .rd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 5) .

Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g}
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou wil{ be

providing

Day | Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indaors or indoor
' outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidanice note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both




Page 70

MM‘MMM!_M&(blease.red guldance note 3)

[ Tie

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for antertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {o), {f) or {g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premlses for

{ the entertainment of similar deseription t hat falling wi 2

(f).or (g) at diffarent times to those listed in the colurnn on the left

- please list (please read guldance note 5)

un

Provision of.
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilitles for making music vou will
be providing ‘

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors | indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick {please Outdoors

read guidance nots 2) Both

. Day | Start Fini.f;h

Mon Please give further detajls here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varjations for the provision of facilities for
makirig muslc {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premisas for
provision of facilitles for making mysic entertainment at dlfferent
times to those listed In the column on the left, please list {please

Sat read guldance note 5) ,

Sun




J

Page 71

Will the fa‘cﬂﬂ ies for dancing be indoors or

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Provision of Indoors

facilities for outdoars or both ~ please tick [Y] (see guidance

dancing hote 2) . Outdoors

Standard daysand

timings (please read . Both

guldance note 6)

Day | Start - | Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for providing dancing facilities (pleasa
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on.the left, please list (please

Sot read guidance note 5} : -

Sun

Provision of Please give s dascription of the type of entertainment facility you

facilities for will be providin :

entertainment ofa | - :

similar description

to that falling

within | or }

Standard days and

Day | Start | Finish™ | Willthe ente rtainment facility be indgors or indoor .
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read -
guidance note 2) Outdoor

Mon Both




Page 72

Tue L Plesss give further details hare, (please read guidance note 3}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal varlations for the rovislon of facilities for
entertainment of & slmilar descri tion to that falling within | or |
{please read guidance nota 4) co

Fri ’

Sat on standard timings, e you intend to use the -mi 2s for the

sion of facilities for entertalnment of a similar description to

that: fallin in} or ) at different times to those listed iny the

o column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
tirnings (please read
uidance note &)

Will the provi i-nuf late night refréshment indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or bot Outdoors

please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Men Please give further details here (please read guldance nots 3)

Tue

Wed State any seg.son.al varlations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you jntend to use the premises for

: the provisiop of late night rafreshment at different times, to these

listed in the column an the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5) ‘ ‘ '

Sun

10




M

Page 73

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises -

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) :

timings (please read “(please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

idance note 6)

Day | Start { Flnish ) Both

Mon State any seasonal variatiops for the supply of alcohol {please read
guidancenote 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for

—— the su of-alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri ‘

Sat

Sun

N .

matters ancillary to the use of the
children (please read guldance note 8)

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

o)

| Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish

. Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

11




Page 74

Wed ! [

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you belJeve could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

TO  Rewmowve. Condidtens

Ao i @,(}_ L Membel of door
. 3

Slafp Tegsterd. WAl Mg Lia
LUL“ be. o d.uﬂ ‘FQQM

&Qﬂ - Smréﬁ

Please tick ¥, yes
I'have enclosed the premises licence Z/

If you have hot ticked
one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of It,
below

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 4

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12




Page 75

P

Describe any additional ste
of the proposed variation;
a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 5)

Ps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

.b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢} Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

&) The protection of children from harm

4

13




Page 76

Please tick ¥ yes

g

*  Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee
*  Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and B/
others where applicable - N
* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application B/
" | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation B/
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected ‘

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 ~ Signatures (please read guidance note10) .

+ Signature of applicant (the cyrent premises licence halder) or applicant's solicltor or o:ther duly
authorised agent (please r note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity,
X
Signature
DateanB,/z‘.Q‘Q ..................... . - m et s b amm st
Capacity '
...................... Q A 2 b

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2 applicant {the current premises licence
holder) or 2 applicant's solicitar or other authorised agent (please read guidance notel2), If - -
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

e T e b e TR AR by rra N s b rud e L aania g as sl

Date-.".. .

Capacity

A AN R RIS R e e O

Contact name {where nat previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guldance note 13)

Post town Post code

_Telephone number {if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mall addrass {optional)

14



Page 77
/ J

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Lancashire
Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA1 1PJ
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Pizzeria Italia, 15 Queen Street, Morecambe

| am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application .

Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer

I'Licensing-Lancaster\Licensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 78

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Mr Hasan Kalayci

The Responsible Authorities: PC Bernhardt

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Pizzeria ltalia
will take place on the 4th October 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at
12.30 p.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6th day of September 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 79

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 80

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 81

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



Page 82 Agenda ltem 4

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 4TH OCTOBER 2010

Report of:  HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Reference: CM

Title: Mohamed Raisat, Rehmans Takeaway, 26 Queen Street. Morecambe,
LA4 5EG
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Copy of current premises licence:- (pages 86 to 88)

2. Application form (pages 89 to 102)

3. Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary :- (page 103)

4. Notice of Hearing (pages 104 to 107)

Details of Application

Mohammed Raisat has submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
to vary the premises licence for Rehmans Takeaway, 26 Queen Street, Morecambe LA4
5EG

The current premises licence permits the following: -

Late night refreshment on Monday to Sunday from 23.00 am to 05.00am the following day
with the condition attached to the licence that :

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from
1am Fridays and Saturdays.

A copy of the current licence is at Document 1 attached to this report.

The application to vary the premises licence is to remove the condition relating to door staff
entirely from the licence.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 2 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as a representation has been received from the responsible authority as named
above.

PC Bernhardt of Lancashire Constabulary has made a representation based on the licensing
objective the prevention of crime and disorder. He has stated that 'the door staff provision is
inadequate as it will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol fuelled violent
crime and disorder.



Page 83

A copy of the representation is at Document 3 attached to this report

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and

- the protection of children from harm

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder




9.1

9.2

94

9.5

Page 84

The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. It is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

o Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures
Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

o Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

¢ Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

o Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a



Page 85

risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

o  Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.

o Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

o Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

e Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters
or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management
consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such
areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for the
applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that not all the
items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Page 86

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0051

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Rehmans Takeaway
26 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 427878

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday - Sunday 23:00 05:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 09:00 05:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mohammed Raisat 118 Richmond Hill Street, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 0QT.
Telephone 07980 481378 (daytime)

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSH/13475 - Page 1013



Page 87

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
o bl LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0051

Embedded !onditions

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Offered Conditions

See attached Operating Schedule

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SI A will be on duty from [1am] Fridays
and Saturdays.

The premises licence holder will maintain a daily record comprisin g of the following: - start time and finish
time of each door supervisor. The door supervisor will record thei  r SIA badge number and will sign and
print their name in a legible form at the beginning and end of eac  h tour of duty. The record shall be kept
securely on the premises for at least 6 months and shall be produc  ed on request to the police or other
authorised person

A crime prevention survey is to be carried out by the police and t heir recommendations fully complied with
by the premises licence holder prior to the premises opening/the variation taking effect

To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system, which complies wit h the minimum requirements,
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during al | hours that a licensable activity takes
place on the premises

The premises licence holder shall register and make use of the com munity/network radio (Applicable
where premises sell or supply alcohol or provide entertainment or late night refreshment beyond 11pm)
There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSH/13475 - Page 23



Page 88

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNAO0051

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Rehmans Takeaway
26 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 427878

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday - Sunday 23:00 05:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 09:00 05:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mohammed Raisat 118 Richmond Hill Street, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 0QT.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSH/13475 - Page 3 of3



" Part 1 Premises details

Page 89

{Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its referen

Applicatién to vary a premises licence under the Li}:ensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ail cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional shests if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I1we  SARHAMAED R utSAT. being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premlses

_ described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

LAPLANA ODOS |

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or descrlptmn

ReEHmANS TaWS hwhy
26 QueeN STRET

. Post code
MoLECAMBE LA~ SEL

Telephone number at premises {If any) [ OISZH L 218 7%
Non-domestic rateable value of premises [Ty 3@
Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number ~

E-mail address
{optienal)

Current postal
- address if
different from

premises address

Post Town ” " Postcode —, '

Post town




Page 90

Part 3 - Variation

. Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? @/

Day Meonth  Year
If not do you want the variation to take effect from T L T T 11

L]

If your propased variation would mean that 5,000 or mare people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend ’ l

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation {Please see guidance note 1)

T0 e s (ﬁi\'\'tcl/r"l o

A M UM L 0‘(?‘ 2 meand A

of Door Sk ee

e Siaen ol bé, 20 &47
‘ﬁ?—tﬁb”\ A am ;}q”/l Aaﬁ “+ S;Wﬂy




Page 91

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the O
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

I RS

plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box q)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), () or {g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

il
k)

- making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box )
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (Hor ()

- {if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retall of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

perating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

Please tick ¥ yes

DO0D0OO oog

Oo0ong




Page 92

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ‘ Indoars
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) - | Outdoors

| guidance note 6) ' '
Day [ Start | Finish | ‘ " | 8oth !
Man . ‘ Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3]
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. WHhere you intend to use the premises for

-1 the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5}

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors | Indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please Outdoors

timings {please read read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish : l Both |
["Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
: guidance note 4) .
Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 93

C

Indoor sporting Please give further detalls (please read guidance note 3}

evernts

Standard days and
timings {please read
| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Man
Tue ' State any seasonai variations for indoor sporting events {please read _
—] guidance note 4) '
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to u & the premises for
: indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the ieft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment - Indoors
entertainments take place indoors or cutdaors ar both — please

Standard days and tick [¥] [please read guidance note 2} Outdoors
timings (please read '

guidance niote &) .

Day | Start | Finish ' _ Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed ‘ _ | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thue
Fri . Neon étandard timings, Where you intend to use the premises far
) ~~- boxing or wrestling entertalnment at different times ta those 1i ed
In the column on the {eft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat '




Page 94

Sun l

E

Live music

" Standard days and
tirnings (please read
guidance note 6}

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Indoors or outdoors or both - Please tick [Y]
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish . Both
- Mon Please giva further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
“Wed State any ¢ seasonal variations for the pen‘ormance of live music
(piease read guidance note )
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
— the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) _
Sat
sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Will the playing of recorded music take place | Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]
' Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 2).

Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further detajis here (please read guidance note 3)
{ Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read
guidance note 4)
Thur




Page 95

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded muslc entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read :

guidance note 5)

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

dance - indoors or outdoors_or both — please tick Y] Outdoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2}

timings (please read

| guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standg‘rd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish [ Will this entertainment take place indoors or tndoor
' outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Qutdoor
Mon Both




Page 96

Tue Please give further details here_ {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal varlations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f)_or (g) (please read guidarice
nots 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of similar description to that falling within {e},
{f) or (g} at different times to those listed In the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Provision of.
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guldance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will

be providing

Will _the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors
or outdoors ar both ~ please tick [Y] (please Outdoors

i d gui
Day ! Start | Finish read guidance note 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making musl¢ (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard tfmings. Where you intend to use_the premises for
_— provisicn of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
S read guidance note 5) .
at
Sun




J

Page 97

withinl or }
Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 6)

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or indoors

facilities for outdoors or both - please tick [¥] {see guidance

da ncing hote 2) Qutdoors

Standard days and

timings (please read Both

guidance note 6}

Day | Start ' { Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Men Please give further dstails here (please read guidanée note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for providing dancing facilities {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur |

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to -use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at differant
times to those listed in the column on.the left, please list (please

3 read guidance note 5) . ’

Sun

Provision of Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility vou

facilities for will be providing :

entertainmentofa | - ‘

similar description

to that falling

Day | Start | Finish | Will the entsrtainment facility be indoors or Indeor
outdagrs or both - please tick [Y] (please read . _
guidance note 2} Outdoor

Mon Both




Page 98

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within [ or J
{please read guidance note 4) o

Fri ’

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

‘provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to -
) that falling within | or ) at different times to those listed in the
Son column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

tirnings (pleasa read
| guidance note 6)

Late night Will the provision of late night ref-réshment tndoors l
refreshment take p!a.ce. indoors or outdoor:s or both— Outdaors
Standard days and please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2)

Day [ Start | Finish Both ‘

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | note 5) .

Sun

10



M

Page 99

On the premises -

Supply of alcohol WIll the sale of alcohol be for

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) o th -

timings (please read ‘(please read guidance note 7) the premises

idance note 6)

Day [ Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
Euidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for

— the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

matters ancillary to the use of the premise
«hildren (please read guidance note 8)

Please highlight any adult entertéinment or services, activitias, other entertalnment or
s that may give rise to concern in respect of

o)

‘| Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

 Mon

Tue

State any sessonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

11




Page 100

-erd Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
- celumn on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Sat
sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the propesed variation you are seeking

\ O /?qu WO e Cand ok ‘:0 "~
AN WA ALy NIUrvibher O{l ﬁl

n’\-ﬁa"f’l b(;_‘- g - [ N Y
ot L, & {j dzex h‘h’l%{) reg iStered
ety '—\—L“ﬁ" S Cuald b{ C I

&u—'hj {1"2&“ @A'D . -
S ) feday + Sckurde

Please tick ¥ yes
| have enclosed the premises licence B/y

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises ficence U if you have hot ticked

one of these boxes
ptease fill in reasons
for not including the
ticence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why 1 have failed to enclose the premiseslicence or relevant part of premises licence

12




Page 101

P-
Describe any additional ste

of the proposed variation;
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

ps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result

L

'b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

13



Page 102

Please tick ¥ yes

*  I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable : :

*  I'have made or enclosed payment of the fee | lzr
*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application D/
*  I'have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation Q/

*  Tunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rgjected

IT 5 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Signature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing an behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity. _ ..
OB B YO
Capacity QWWU(

Date.......

Where the premises licence is jointty held signature of 2* applicant {the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other autharised agent (please read guidance note12). iIf
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

DAte. .ot es s e e

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and address for correspondence assaciated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mall address (optional)

14



Page 103
/

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Lancashire
¢ Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA1 1PJ
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Rehmans, 26 Queen Street, Morecambe

| am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating scheduie, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application.

Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer

I'\Licensing-Lancasten\Licensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 104

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Mr Mohammed Riasat

The Responsible Authorities: PC Bernhardt

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Rehmans will
take place on the 4th October 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at 2.00
p.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6th day of September 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 105

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 106

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 107

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



Page 108 Agenda Item 5

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 4TH OCTOBER 2010

Report of:  HEAD OF LEGAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Reference: CM

Title: Mohammad Naeem Aslam, Shahi Tandoori Takeaway, 8 Queen Street,
Morecambe, LA4 5EG
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Copy of current premises licence:- (pages 112 to 115)

2. Application form (pages 116 to 129)

3. Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary :- (page 130)

4. Notice of Hearing (pages 131 to 134)

Details of Application

Mohammad Naeem Aslam has submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 to vary the premises licence for Shahi Tandoori Takeaway, 8 Queen Street,
Morecambe LA4 5EG

The current premises licence permits the following: -
Late night refreshment on Monday to Saturday from 23.00 am to 03.00am, Sunday from
23.00 to 02.00 the following day with the condition attached to the licence that:

A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty
from 01.00 hours on Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday mornings

A copy of the current licence is at Document 1 attached to this report.

The application to vary the premises licence is to remove the condition relating to door staff
entirely from the licence.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 2 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application, as a representation has been received from the responsible authority as named
above.

PC Bernhardt of Lancashire Constabulary has made a representation based on the licensing
objective the prevention of crime and disorder. He has stated that 'the door staff provision is
inadequate as it will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal



Page 109

effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol fuelled violent
crime and disorder.

A copy of the representation is at Document 3 attached to this report

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added

Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and
- the protection of children from harm

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder

9.1 The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.



9.2

94

9.5

Page 110

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. It is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

¢ Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

¢ Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

o Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

o Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

e Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre
nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

o Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

o Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.



Page 111

Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of

best practice

e Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

e Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from

occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters

or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management

consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such

areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate for the
applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises that not all the
items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all types of
location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Page 112

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0054

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Shahi

8 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 833164

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Saturday 23:00 03:00
Sunday 23:00 02:00
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday-Saturday 11:00 03:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mohammed Naeem Aslam 28 Balmoral Road, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4JW.
Telephone 01524 413105 or 01524 68060

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSAI16290  Page 1ol 4



Page 113

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
o bl LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0054

Embedded !onditions

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Offered Conditions

1. A minimum number of 2 members of door staff registered with the SIA will be on duty from 01.00 hours
on Friday/Saturday and Saturday/Sunday mornings

2. A crime prevention survey is to be carried out by the police and t heir recommendations fully complied
with by the premises licence holder prior to the premises opening/the variation taking effect

3. Toinstall, maintain and operate a CCTV system, which complies wit  h the minimum requirements,
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during al | hours that a licensable activity
takes place on the premises

4. The premises licence holder will register and use community/network radio

There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use

of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
see b,c, &d.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

cctv installed in the premises
No history of any violence or disturbances in premises for which the police had to be called
no alcohol to be consumed on the premises

c) Public safety

All relevant health & Safety and fire regulations in place.
Customers not allowed in kitchen area

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Waste bins provided for litter
No music played in shop

e) The protection of children from harm

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSAI16290  Page 2o 4




Page 114

Legal and Human Resources

Lice_lr];i;g azlclztion L ANC ASTER
Dalton Square m
Lancaster

LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAO0054

‘ There is nothing in the operation of these premises which would cause harm to children ‘

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSAI16290  Page 3 of 4



Page 115

Legal a.nd Hgman Rgsources
R trond LANCASTER
Dalton Square CITY COUNCIL

Lancaster
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNAO0054

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Shahi

8 Queen Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 5EG. Telephone 01524 833164

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment \(Indoors\)
Monday-Saturday 23:00 03:00
Sunday 23:00 02:00

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday-Saturday 11:00 03:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mohammed Naeem Aslam 28 Balmoral Road, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4JW.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

19 August 201 A AR LAPLNAQOSAI16290  Page 4 of 4



Page 116 a— e
_9 E -~

VECEIVED

03 AUG 2010

{Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number

Applicati;:m to vary a premises licence under the Li;:ensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this.form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are completing this form by hand please write tegibly in block capitals. In ail cases ensure that
your answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep 2 copy of the completed form for your records,

I/'We Hm.%mm..uaffd.%%ﬁgthe Premises licence holder, apply to vary a

(insert name(s) of applicant) .
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 .be:low

Premises licence number

[LAPLNA 66 54

Part 1 - Premises details . .
Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

SHAWT (RO TV S e Ry TAKELA
=S¥ VTN S E

Post town s T AMRE Post code LA W \\“EC, .

Telephone number at premises (if any) - ‘E\ SDu &334 7
Non-domestic rateable valye of pramises £ E ‘g O D
Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number =Xy Yy 214 - ‘]
E-mall address - . ‘
(opticnal) _—
Current postal
- address If
differant from ”
premises address — : p

Post Town _ " Postcode o




Page 117

Part3. Variation

Do you want the proposed Varlation‘to have effact as 500N as possible?

Pleass tick Yyé/

If nat dg Yyou want the variation to take effect from




Page 118

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this applieation to vary is successful,

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box <)

d) boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) | live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a simi laridéscription to that falling within (e}, (f). or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision _of entertainment facilities for:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box i)
i) dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box )
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

{if ticking yes, ill in box K)

rovision of late ' night refreshment {if ticking. yes, fill in box L}

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, ill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

DDDDD'DDD

000



A

Page 119

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Plays
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ pleasa tick [Y]
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) . -| Qutdoors
| guidance note 6) ' '
Day | Start [ Finish Both
Man ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Tue
Wed State any seasona! variations for gerformmg plays {please read
guidance note 4) '
Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Whére vou intend to use the prgrmsgs for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, plaase list (please read guidance note 5}
Sat: '
Siin

B

Films

Standard days and

timings {please read
uidance note 6)

Wi the exhibition of films take place indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick {please Outdoors

read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish < Both
[ Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

‘Wed state any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thor

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend 1o use the premises for

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed inthe -

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

sat .

Sun




C

Page 120

Indoor sporting

events

Standard days and

timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for Indoor sporting events (please read .
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

: indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

cotumn on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri .

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment . Indaors
; take place indoors or outdoors or both — please
entertainments fLexe pace indoors or outdoors or both - please
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoars
timings (please read '
guidance riote 6) .
Day | 5tart | Finlsh ‘ ‘ Both
Maon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4) :
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
’ -| boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat




Page 121

Sun

E

Live music

" Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note €)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Y] Outdoors
(please read guidance note 2) :

Day | Start | Finish . Both
- Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
-Wed State any se.asonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend | to use the premisas for
— the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the feft, please list (please read guidance note 5b
Sat . .
Sun’

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note §)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place indoors

indoors or outdoors or bath — please tick [Y i
Qutdoors

(ptease read guidance note 2).

Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
t Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read
guidance note 4) '
Thar




Page 122

Non standard timings. Where ou infend to use the premises for

the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read i
guldance note 5}

Performances of

dance -

Standard days and

timings {please read
uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

WIll the performance of dance take place Indoors

indoors or cutdoors or both - please tick M em Joors
{please read guidance note 2)

‘ Both !

Mon l

Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue i

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of danice (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

e —— the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note

Sat 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance nota 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you wil{ be
providing :

Day | Start | Finish

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor

Buidance note 2)

sutdoors or both — please tick [Y] {please read
Outdoor

Both




Page 123

Please give further details here ('please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for

{ the entertainment of similar description to that falting within (e),

(f) or {g) at diffarent times to those listed in the column on the left,

: please list (please read guidance note 5)

un

Provision of.
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Piease give a description of the facilities for making music you will

be providing :

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (please Outdoors

“Day T Stort T Finish read guidance note 2) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facllities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please

5 read guidance note 5)

at
Sun




J

Page 124

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or indcors —’
facilities for outdoors or both - please tick [Y}] (see guidance
dancing note 2) ' Outdoars
Standard days and

- timings (please read Both /
guidance note 6}

Day | Start - | Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing :

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here {please read guidanﬁe note 3)

P

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance naote 4) ‘

Thur L
Fri L Non standard timings, Where ou intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
[ , times to those listed in the column on.the left, please list (please
o [ read guidance note 5) . '
Sun

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within [ or |
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing .

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will the entértainment facility be indoors of [ Indoor . l
gutdoors or both — please tick [Y] {please read SutdenT

guidance note 2}

[ Both
|




Page 125

Please give further Jetalls here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
(please read guidance note 4) -

Fri '

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the p;g'mis es for the

' provision of fac]lities for entertainment of a similar description to

that falling within | or 1 at different times to those listed In the

sun column on the left, please list (please read guidance note S)

L

ﬂﬁthe p_rovigié n of late night refréashment Indoars

Late night

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors

Standard days and please tick [Y] {please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish , Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guldance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any sea.sana{ variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provisiop of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat note 5) :

Sun

10




M

Page 126

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and

timings (please read
uidance note €)

Will the sale of alcohol be for ’ On the pramises - ‘

consumption (Please tick box Y)

(please read guidance note 7) OFf the premises

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohot (please read
guidance note 4]

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

L
Sat
Stn

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

O

| Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note )

Day | Start | Finish

 Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

171




Page 127

Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)
Thur
Fri
Sat.
Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on tﬁe licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

/TO Cemon e Conditionr
A Mmivium of 2 meMekss

with  He <la ol be on

Please tick ¥ yes
I have enclosed the premises licence Egl

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence & If you have hat ticked
one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of It,

below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12




Page 128

P-

Deseribe any additional ste
of the proposed variation;
a} General ~ all four licensing objectives (b.c,d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

ps you intend to take to pramote the four licensing objectives a5 a result

B

b) The prevention of crime and disarder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

13



Page 129

Plsase tick ¥ yes

&

* 1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee

®  Ihave sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and g
others where applicable - o

* | understand that | must now advertise my application [D'

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation "

*  lunderstand that if 1 do net comply with the abave requirements my application will
be rejected IE/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE CN CONVICTION 'fO AFINEUP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT iN OR [N CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note10) .

* Slgnature of applicant (the current premises licence halder) or applicant’s selicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). 1f signing on behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity,

Signature

Capacity. = i
LEETIS TE L Y T PRy Y Py um".ﬁﬂg--ﬁh‘h.ntﬂ- ."E'M;- AR A S e A E A AT AT I P T P RN TR AT R A R SRR YA A 1

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder} or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12), if -
signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity. :

Signature

Date....inems mrresnene

Capacity - ‘

R T T T P T PP or

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assocfated with

this aiilicatlon iilease read guidance note 13)
Post town ' Post code ‘
Telephone number !if any; " ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address {optional)

14



- Page 130

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station,
Thurham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

. Lancashire
" Constabulary

&

police and communities together

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA1 1PJ
Date: 14 June 2010

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Shahi Indian Tandoori Takeaway, 8 Queen Street, Morecambe

I am in receipt of the Premises licence variation for the above named
premises dated 07 June 2010

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may fall into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Doorstaff

The doorstaff provisions are inadequate for the application.

This will allow entry to potential offenders and staff will be unable to deal
effectively with the situations that arise, this will lead to an increase in alcohol
fuelled violent crime and disorder.

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application .

Paolice have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the
officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

PC Bernhardt
Licensing Officer

I\Licensing-LancasteriLicensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 131

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Mr Mohammed Naeem Aslam

The Responsible Authorities: PC Bernhardt

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Shahi Indian
Tandoori will take place on the 4th October 2010 at Lancaster Town Hall,
commencing at 3.30 p.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6th day of September 2010 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 132

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 133

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 134

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1.

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
questions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



	Agenda
	1 Bodrum, 28 Queen Street. Morecambe
	Copy of Current Premises Licence
	Application for Variation of Licence
	Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary
	Notice of Hearing

	2 Morecambe Fried Chicken, 266 Marine Road Central. Morecambe
	Copy of Current Premises Licence
	Application for Variation of Licence
	Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary
	Notice of Hearing

	3 Pizzeria Italia, 15 Queen Street. Morecambe
	Copy of Current Premises Licence
	Application for Variation of Licence
	Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary
	Notice of Hearing

	4 Rehmans Takeaway, 26 Queen Street. Morecambe
	Copy of Current Premises Licence
	Application for Variation of Licence
	Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary
	Notice of Hearing

	5 Shahi Tandoori Takeaway, 8 Queen Street, Morecambe
	Copy of Current Premises Licence
	Application for Variation of Licence
	Copy of representation from Lancashire Constabulary
	Notice of Hearing


